

# Conformation Judges Committee

SHOW START TIME 3:00 pm

*Open Show Entry is automatic for those entered in  
Saturday Championship Show 2 (PM)*

## **Judges & Judging order:**

Ms A Adamopoulos (QLD) .....	<b>Group 1</b>
Mrs W Pleydell-Fry (QLD) .....	<b>Group 2</b>
Mrs E Nan-Kivell (QLD) .....	<b>Group 3</b>
Ms A Cooney (QLD) .....	<b>Group 4</b>
Mrs L Roebig (QLD) .....	<b>Group 5</b>
Mr L Wright (QLD) .....	<b>Group 6</b>
Mrs L Nielsen (QLD) .....	<b>Group 7</b>

**Show Manager:**..... David Weil & Ainslie Carius

## **Stewards**

I Lines  
V Horne  
J Akers  
B Dickson  
A Carius  
D McAllister  
G Wilshier

### Virtual Class - Judge:

---

<b>730</b>	Darrin Grimes: <b>FURPERSON BRINGER OF THE LIGHT</b> 4100292097 15-05-2017	Italian Greyhound
<b>732</b>	Mrs. Debbie Adamson: <b>OZDEZIGN EMPIRE OF LOVE</b> 4100312943 22-10-2018	English Springer Spaniel
<b>733</b>	TR & M Norton: <b>NZ GR CH &amp; AUST SUPREME CH LANASCOL KIWI ENCOUNTER (IMP NZ)</b> 06505-2005 01-04-2005	Irish Setter
<b>734</b>	Mrs L J Sanney: <b>CH EIREANNMADA A CINDERELLA STORY (AI)</b> 3100274818 10-05-2012	Irish Setter
<b>738</b>	Mrs Ann Carius: <b>CH KORTEBIN TED SANDYMAN (IMP UK)</b> N6008806 15-06-1988	Basset Hound
<b>740</b>	A & A Carius: <b>CH KORTEBIN EASTFARTHING (IMP UK)</b> AE02242501 29-01-2004	Basset Hound
<b>748</b>	Mrs U Greenwood: <b>PIAFFE ETHELRED THE READY</b> 4100317869 28-01-2019	Whippet
<b>749</b>	Mrs Ulla Greenwood: <b>CH. PIAFFE BERTANA</b> 4100269873 30-01-2016	Whippet
<b>750</b>	S Walker: <b>CH CATHKIN ISIT ME UR LOOKIN FOR</b> 2100471593 13-12-2016	Collie (Rough)
<b>751</b>	Ms C Kemp: <b>CH HIGHCLERE BY THLIGHT OF THMOON</b> 4100160685 11-07-2008	Collie (Rough)
<b>754</b>	Christine & Neil Keen: <b>EISHUND THE DARK BLONDE</b> 2100518185 18-04-2019	White Swiss Shepherd Dog
<b>757</b>	Ms LY Carpenter: <b>SUP CH MERRYJAY BOSTN JILLIBEAN</b> 5100052742 06-01-2009	Boston Terrier

**1st**                      **2nd**                      **3rd**                      **4th**                      **5th**  
\_\_\_\_\_

### Neuter Virtual Class - Judge:

---

<b>735</b>	Jan Manson: <b>NEUT CH BUKAKATEY TEAK LADY RN JD</b> 4100104447 10-12-2003	Labrador Retriever
<b>736</b>	Jan Manson: <b>NEUT.CH. DEWICK PIPS LADY</b> 4100262815 23-08-2015	Labrador Retriever
<b>755</b>	Fionna Paton & Rodney Surawski: <b>SUP CH. NEUT CH. DARKSKY REAL WILD MOVES</b> 4100204326 26-08-2011	Alaskan Malamute
<b>756</b>	Fionna Paton: <b>CH &amp; NEUT CH ATUPAKA VARU DREAM GIRL</b> 2100324621 10-08-2010	Alaskan Malamute
<b>758</b>	Mrs N McIntyre: <b>GENTRY WELL DRESSED EXPLORER</b> 2100342373 08-06-2011	Dalmatian

**1st**                      **2nd**                      **3rd**                      **4th**                      **5th**  
\_\_\_\_\_

---

# Group 1 - Toy Group

Miss Anthea Adamopoulos (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

## Affenpinscher

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

4 Mr V Grasse: ~~MAJOMARC KAZARI FENNELLA~~ 4100329492  
Absent 23-10-2019

## Australian Silky Terrier

### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

2 Mrs. AC GLASS: ~~DAZZLSILK TOOGLAMTOGIVADAMN~~  
Absent 4100327462 01-10-2019

3 Mrs A C Glass: ~~DAZZLSILK DAZZLE N DAZE~~ 4100327463  
1st 01-10-2019

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

4 Mrs A Collins & Mrs K Pastiu: ~~ALLANNETTE RUMOUR HAS IT~~ 3100387806 09-01-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

5 Mrs. AC GLASS: ~~DAZZLSILK ITS DIOR DARLING~~  
1st\* 4100327461 01-10-2019

### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

6 Mrs. Noeline Quinn: ~~QUINVALE KLASSEY CHARM~~  
Absent 4100326393 25-08-2019

### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

7 Mrs A Collins & Mrs K Pastiu: ~~ALLANNETTE DROP DEAD GORGEOUS~~ 3100387807 09-01-2019  
Absent

### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

8 Mrs. AC GLASS: ~~GRAND CH. DAZZLSILK CHAOS IN MOTION~~ 4100243216 25-05-2014  
1st\*

### Class 11a - Open Bitch

9 Mrs A Collins & Mrs K Pastiu: ~~DARSA CAST A SPELL (IMP HRV)~~ HR10124SLT 20-11-2016  
Absent

Best 8 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 8 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

10 Miss AK Dunne: ~~FASUSQ RIVER OF DREAMS~~ 4100328244  
Absent 08-10-2019

11 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN A CHANGE IN THE AIR~~ 4100328800 06-10-2019  
1st

### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

12 Mr M Morse and Mr W Henderson: ~~MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)~~ 3100398482 29-08-2019  
Absent

13 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN A BLAST OF COLD AIR~~ 4100324501 15-07-2019  
1st\*

14 Mrs C Ross: ~~HOLLINGLEN IM A LOVE MAN~~ 4100326448 08-08-2019  
Absent

### Class 4 - Junior Dog

15 Ms. Carol Yates: ~~KAHLEYVALE TRANSCENDENCE~~ 4100310630 03-09-2018  
1st\*

### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

17 S Sanders: ~~CAVTOWN THE ENTERTAINER~~ 4100293805 19-06-2017  
1st

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

18 S Sanders: ~~CAVTOWN THE BRAMBLE~~ 4100293348 15-06-2017  
2nd

19 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CH CAVTOWN TIME FOR CHANGE~~ 4100303632 23-02-2018  
1st\*

### Class 11 - Open Dog

23 Janelle Dyckhoff: ~~CH DAVENTRI JEWELL OF THE NIGHT~~ 3100383435 08-11-2018  
Absent

Best 13 R/Up 19

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

24 Carol Yates: ~~KAHLEYVALE GO TELL MY HEART~~ 4100326640 21-09-2019  
2nd

28 A Eales & J Ireland: ~~SWINABIE WHEN MAGIC HAPPENS~~ 4100329506 01-11-2019  
1st\*

29 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN WILD TIMES AHEAD~~ 4100329687 06-10-2019  
3rd

### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

34 D L Petersen: ~~CH DAPSEN THERES NO FOOLIN ME~~ 3100373047 01-02-2018  
Absent

32 S Sanders: ~~CAVTOWN PINK ARGYLE~~ 4100293806 19-06-2017  
1st\*

33 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN DAWN OF CREATION~~ 4100302407 04-01-2018  
2nd

### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

34 G & J Wilshier: ~~MATMOR SHES GOT A WAY~~ 3100357330 19-03-2017  
Absent

35 R Crapp: ~~KABOB FINDING VERA~~ 4100290019 04-04-2017  
Absent

### Class 11a - Open Bitch

36 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN TIME IS ON MY SIDE~~ 4100303633 23-02-2018  
1st\*

Best 32 R/Up 36

Best 13 Dog R/Up 19 Dog

### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

37 Ms C Ross: ~~GRAND CH/NEUTER GRAND CH MORGANLEA STARMAN~~ 2100412652 19-08-2014  
Absent

38 miss Kristy Purnell: ~~KRISTICHINO MY NAME IS~~ 4100314277 06-11-2018  
1st\*

Best 38 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

40 Miss AK Dunne: ~~GRAND CH MARCAVAN PRETTY LITTLE LIAR~~ 7100028452 02-10-2012  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 38 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Chihuahua (Long Coat)

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

41 Mrs. Melissa Sticklen: **TORRE DEL PILAR SHOWCASE (IMP NLD)** LOE2445748 02-11-2018  
Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

42 Watt Mrs J: **GR CH WACHOWA BENJAMIN BROWN** 4100219539 04-10-2012  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

43 Watt Mrs J: **CH WACHOWA ELLA FITZGERALD** 4100307447  
Absent 14-06-2018

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

44 Watt Mrs J: **CH WACHOWA QUEEN OF THE DESERT** 4100231583 01-08-2013  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

45 Watt J: **WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019  
Absent

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

46 Watt J: **WACHOWA OLIVER TWIST** 4100319821 28-04-2019  
Absent

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

47 H E J BRIGHT: **TOYOPET KOTARO CHOCO BRAMVERS** 4100317823 29-01-2019  
Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

48 Watt Mrs J: **SUP CH WACHOWA MAN ON A MISSION** 4100246604 10-08-2014  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

49 Watt J: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN** 4100314199 22-11-2018  
Absent

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

50 Watt Mrs J: **CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA** 4100307485  
Absent 17-06-2018

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

51 Watt Mrs J: **GR CH WACHOWA SUSIE CARMICHAEL** 4100298195 08-11-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Chinese Crested Dog

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

52 Thomas ( Tom) Pollock: **CADIZ REVVED UP REG** 5100115311 23-11-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

53 D Gilbert and D Hathaway: **CH SHOWPONIES WILL BE THERE** 4100295978 15-09-2017  
**1st\***

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

54 Mrs K & Miss A Cesentino: **SANYATI SHANGHAI SHOWMAN** 2100507606 03-10-2018  
Absent

Best **53 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

56 Ronda J Allen: **AUST CH&AM CH ROSEWOOD LAST REBELLION IMP USA** RN29589404 24-05-2016  
**1st\***

Best **56**

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

58 Ronda J Allen: **CH TOIRESORT MAZAKEAN** 4100301925 30-01-2018  
**1st\***

Best **58**

Best **58 Bitch** R/Up **56 Dog**

### Griffon Bruxellois

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

59 Mrs. R. Simpson: **WOODOVER ONE OUTTA TH BOX** 3100381086 12-08-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

60 Lysanda Hooper: **CH AMANECER BU ENO** 4100272200 14-03-2016  
**1st\***

Best **60 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Havanese

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

61 Lorraine G Muller: **RAINVANESE BURLINGTON BERTIE** 4100328270 26-09-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

64 Lorraine Muller: **RAINVANESE HONOUR AND GLORY** 4100328271 26-09-2019  
**1st**

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

65 D & S Morris: **WINTERSPELL RUMOUR HAS IT** 4100319393 11-04-2019  
**2nd**

66 Ms V Mc Andrew & Ms L Muller: **PARVIK PICK YOURSELF UP** 4100321814 05-05-2019  
**1st\***

Best **66 Bitch** R/Up **65 Bitch**

### Italian Greyhound

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

68 Ms A.K.Lummevaara: **BERIZZA MILLION REASONS WHY** 2100529311 08-11-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

70 Samantha: **FUNHUND BROWNEED OFF** 4100319958 26-03-2019  
**1st\***

Best **70**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

71 Ms L. WOOD: **BINDAHLINA GLORIOUS RED RUBY** 3100401677 13-11-2019  
**1st**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

73 Ms.A.K.Lummevaara & Mrs E Colbert: ~~BERIZZA POSTCARD~~  
 Absent ~~FROM VENUS 2100512238 17-12-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 70 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

76 Mrs.E.Colbert: **NEUT.CH.SUP CH DELCO WATER LILY**  
 1st\* 4100227275 25-04-2013

Best 76 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Japanese Chin**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

77 Mrs D. Jacques: ~~CH PONDAROZA RED ARROW 2100471306~~  
 Absent ~~07-02-2017~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

79 Mrs D. Jacques: **C.I.B GR CH PONDAROZA BESUTO**  
 1st\* **HIMITSU NI 2100418529 14-11-2014**

Best 79

Best 79 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**King Charles Spaniel**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

80 MRS K GAY: ~~DELSASSE THATS AMORE 6100118185 18-05-~~  
 Absent ~~2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Lowchen**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

81 T Ellem & D Freese: ~~BEAUQUETE ON POINT 4100326907~~  
 Absent ~~28-09-2019~~

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

82 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY KEEP YOUR SOX ON~~  
 Absent ~~4100325948 13-08-2019~~

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

83 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: ~~WINTERFALLS STRIKE BACK~~  
 Absent ~~4100315963 11-01-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

85 T Ellem & D Freese: ~~BEAUQUETE SOME KINDA~~  
 Absent ~~WONDERFUL 4100326908 28-09-2019~~

86 L & C Horne: ~~LOWENHART WALK ON THE WILDSIDE~~  
 Absent ~~4100328266 16-10-2019~~

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

87 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY DANCE WITH~~  
 Absent ~~DESTINY 4100318655 19-02-2019~~

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

88 R Speers: ~~CH PACEAWAY PRADA 4100297468 13-10-2017~~  
 Absent

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

89 L & C Horne: ~~CH LOWENHART RUNS RINGROUND~~  
 Absent ~~4100254776 18-02-2015~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

90 L & C Horne: ~~SUP CH NEUT CH LOWENHART KICKUP~~  
 Absent ~~THEHEINI 4100161463 10-07-2008~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Maltese**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

94 Mrs BJ Standley: ~~AUST CH CINECITTA' SAGRO GRA (IMP~~  
 Absent ~~ITALY) ROI 15/177874 07-09-2015~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

92 Mr S & Mrs BJ Standley: ~~MALTICE KARMA CHAMELEON~~  
 Absent ~~4100308166 10-06-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Miniature Pinscher**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

94 Ms. Kim Quodling: ~~NIKJAY WALK THIS WAY 4100328481~~  
 Absent ~~11-10-2019~~

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

95 Amanda Anson: **DESUGAR MISS VIOLET DEVILLE**  
 1st\* 4100323843 14-07-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

96 Ms. Kim Quodling: ~~CEDARHAVEN DANCE LITTLE SISTER~~  
 Absent ~~4100320636 12-04-2019~~

Best 95 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Papillon**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

97 b. bissett: **BORDELL BEAUREGARDE 4100324549 25-06-**  
 1st\* **2019**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

98 Mrs S Spooner & Mrs D Marszel: **CH GENESIA TORBJORN**  
 1st\* **DREAMERSON 3100347331 20-08-2016**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

99 Mr I Rasmussen & Ms K McGhie: ~~CH BIRIKINO VICTORY~~  
 Absent ~~DANCE 4100319459 24-01-2019~~

Best 98 R/Up 97

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

100 miss k.e. sharples: **GENESIA BRILLIANT CHIEKO**  
 1st\* **3100387552 24-12-2018**

Best 100

Best 98 Dog R/Up 100 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

101 Katrina Hall: **NEUTER CH ROSESWAIN BLACKSAILS VANE**  
 1st\* **4100273615 18-05-2016**

Best 101 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Pekingese**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

102 Clark Ms J: ~~TAOTSING DAYDREAM BELIEVER~~ 4100319457  
Absent 22-03-2019

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

103 NJ & DL King: ~~AUST CH WINWEL IMAGINATION~~ 2100424587  
Absent 22-12-2014

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

104 Clark J: ~~CH ARISTIC PRINCESS WARRIOR~~ 6100108226 29-10-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Pomeranian**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

105 Mrs. Kim Haddon: ~~ZEIGEN FOR YOUR EYES ONLY~~ 4100319706 28-03-2019  
Absent

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

107 Mrs. Kim Haddon: ~~AUST CH ZEIGEN DOUBLE O SEVEN~~ 4100311458 18-08-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

108 Mrs. Kim Haddon: ~~ZEIGEN GLISTENING GREY FOX~~ 4100325604 19-07-2019  
Absent

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

110 Mrs. Kim Haddon: ~~MIMYPOM BACHELOR BABE~~ 4100320456 21-03-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

111 D & S Morris & B & S Abraham: ~~SUP CH POMQUEST ROCK THE BOX~~ 4100250431 24-11-2014  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Pug**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

114 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~CHINDARA THE CATS MEOW~~ 4100328770 09-10-2019  
Absent

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

116 Mrs B Sorenson: ~~PICKAPUG AIMEES LEGACY~~ 4100318038  
1st\* 19-01-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

117 ANYANG PUGS: ~~ANYANG TOSHI MAC~~ 4100304521 02-03-2018  
1st

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

118 Miss BJ & Mrs NJ Houldsworth: ~~AUST CH ANYANG THE SCRIBBLERS~~ 4100254421 07-02-2015  
Absent

119 Ms D D Davies: ~~CH WYTCBOROUGH SORCERER~~ 4100286547 28-01-2017  
1st

120 Mrs T L Ohl: ~~TRANABBY EYE OF THE TIGER~~ 4100308196 02-06-2018  
Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

121 K. W. Smith: ~~CH. SCARBOROUGH THE GAMBLER~~ [NZL] 05884-2014 20-07-2014  
1st\*

122 Catherine Cole: ~~OCTAVIAE SURFIN SAFARI~~ 4100283887 06-12-2016  
Absent

Best 119 R/Up 121

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

124 Mrs. Eve tzipori: ~~ANYANG PILGRIM PEG~~ 4100323973 03-06-2019  
1st\*

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

125 NJ & DL King: ~~AUST CH HOSTWILL LOTUS FLOWER~~ 4100303950 10-03-2018  
Absent

126 Catherine Cole: ~~ANYANG MY SWEET JESSICA~~ 4100304176 01-03-2018  
Absent

127 Ms D D Davies: ~~WYTCBOROUGH MAGIC TRIX~~ 4100304662 18-03-2018  
1st\*

128 ANYANG PUGS: ~~ANYANG SISTER SADIE~~ 4100307077 04-05-2018  
2nd

129 Mrs T L Ohl: ~~TRANABBY PEARLS ON MATILDA~~ 4100308200 02-06-2018  
Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

130 Catherine Cole: ~~ANYANG DORA ON MY MIND~~ 4100304178 01-03-2018  
1st\*

Best 130 R/Up 127

Best 130 Bitch R/Up 127 Bitch

**Tibetan Spaniel**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

132 Mrs L Nielsen: ~~MYIKYI LICKIN LIKRISH~~ 4100324253 01-07-2019  
1st\*

Best 132

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

133 Miss M Lines: ~~TUSCAMADA AKAR TSHA~~ 5100097954 29-01-2017  
1st\*

Best 133

Best 133 Bitch R/Up 132 Dog

## Group 1 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>58</b>	<b>English Toy Terrier (Black &amp; Tan)</b>
Pts: 0		Ronda J Allen: Ch Toiresort Mazakean
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>53</b>	<b>Chinese Crested Dog</b>
Pts: 0		D Gilbert and D Hathaway: Ch Showponies Will Be There
<b>Baby</b>	<b>28</b>	<b>Cavalier King Charles Spaniel</b>
		A Eales & J Ireland: SWINABIE WHEN MAGIC HAPPENS
<b>Minor</b>	<b>95</b>	<b>Miniature Pinscher</b>
		Amanda Anson: deSugar Miss Violet deVille
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>Havanese</b>
		Ms V Mc Andrew & Ms L Muller: Parvik Pick Yourself Up
<b>Junior</b>	<b>100</b>	<b>Papillon</b>
		miss k.e. sharples: genesia brilliant chieko
<b>Inter</b>	<b>58</b>	<b>English Toy Terrier (Black &amp; Tan)</b>
		Ronda J Allen: Ch Toiresort Mazakean
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>130</b>	<b>Pug</b>
		Catherine Cole: Anyang Dora On My Mind
<b>Open</b>	<b>79</b>	<b>Japanese Chin</b>
		Mrs D. Jacques: C.I.B GR CH Pondarozza Besuto Himitsu Ni

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>76</b>	<b>Italian Greyhound</b>
Pts: 0		Mrs.E.Colbert: Neut.Ch.Sup Ch Delco Water Lily
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>101</b>	<b>Papillon</b>
		Katrina Hall: Neuter CH Roseswain Blacksails Vane

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **60**

## Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mrs Wendy Pleydell-Fry (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Airedale Terrier

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

136 Annelise Dopking: **DRIESDALE A TOUCH OF PARADISE**  
2100517182 31-03-2019  
**1st\***

Best **136 Bitch**

### American Hairless Terrier

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

137 Kay Holmes: **LILCRACKA MASTER OF WHISPERS**  
4100319746 12-04-2019  
**1st\***

Best **137**

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

138 Kay Holmes: **LILCRACKA LITTLE BIRD** 4100319743 12-04-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best **137 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## American Staffordshire Terrier

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

139 Miss K. Gordon: **CH. STAFFWILD UPTOWN FUNK**  
4100301513 01-01-2018  
**1st\***

Best **139**

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

141 D Davies/D Crowley: **TREDANKY ALASTAR GRAND AT ELUZE** 4100328592 29-09-2019  
Absent

### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

142 Fiona Skews: **AMDEA ROYAL OBSESSION** 2100516000 25-02-2019  
Absent

### Class 11a - Open Bitch

143 G & J Ireland: **BLUESKYSTAFS BLUE SNOW** 4100252855 01-01-2015  
**1st\***

Best **143** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **139 Dog** R/Up **143 Bitch**

### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

144 G & J Ireland: **NEUT CH BLUESKYSTAFS FULLY LOADED**  
4100252860 01-01-2015  
**2nd**

145 Diarmuid Crowley: **RAMBITIONZ CELTIC TY STORM**  
4100260913 07-07-2015  
**1st\***

Best **145 Dog** R/Up **144 Dog**

## Australian Terrier

### Class 4 - Junior Dog

148 Ms C L Sweeney: **ENOMIS CAZALYS BRINGN TH BACON (A)**  
2100516704 23-01-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

150 Ms C L Sweeney: **FALLINGWATER REGAL EMPRESS**  
4100323655 26-06-2019  
Absent

### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

151 A.DAVIES AND B SUMMERVILLE: **CH COPPAHED CARMEN ELECTRA (A)** 3100365572 07-11-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Bedlington Terrier

### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

153 B Keen: **AUSBED BOUNDARY RYDER** 6100118305 29-07-2019  
**1st\***

Best **153 Dog**

## Border Terrier

### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

154 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **AUST CH BLACKSHOT A BIT OF RECKON** 4100321204 05-05-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

## Bull Terrier

### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

156 June Small: **CH CALESEA WOBEGONG** 4100300980 18-11-2017  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

158 Mr. T Matsen & Mr R Balsillie: ~~SUPREME CH SATORI MAGIC~~  
Absent ~~MIKE 4100221360 10-11-2012~~

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

159 Mr. T Matsen & Mr R Balsillie: ~~SUPREME CH KUPALA~~  
Absent ~~KAPSTONE 4100251974 14-08-2014~~

160 Mr C Drury & Mr C J Thompson: CH HARBEC PART OF THE  
**1st\*** PUZZLE 4100306480 07-05-2018

Best 160 R/Up 156

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

161 June Small, Tim Hillenberg, Pamela Brown: CALESEA THRILL  
**1st\*** OF THE CHASE 4100330327 08-11-2019

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

162 D Mc Kenna: ~~JACAMAR ROSE OF TRALEE 3100397936 23-~~  
Absent ~~08-2019~~

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

166 Ceairah Grainger: DINOSTTI LITTLE LADY LUCIFER  
**1st\*** 4100321176 19-05-2019

Best 166 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 160 Dog R/Up 156 Dog

**Bull Terrier (Miniature)**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

174 Mr R & Mrs G Crowther: ~~AUST CH DEROVALE~~  
Absent ~~EXECUTIONER 4100297638 22-10-2017~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

173 Mrs S Roberts: ~~WITCHEND WEE CALEESI FYRE 4100320689~~  
Absent ~~29-04-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Fox Terrier (Smooth)**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

176 L & S FLOOD: ~~WAITAPU WILLY WONKER 4100321300 28-~~  
Absent ~~05-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

178 Robyn Scott: ~~ISINHEART MADAME ANGELIQUE~~  
Absent ~~4100326501 11-08-2019~~

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

179 Jane Cantlon: WAITAPU WILMA WITCH 4100321301 28-05-  
**1st\*** 2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

180 Robyn Scott: ~~ISINHEART LADY GEORGIA 4100317706 08-~~  
Absent ~~03-2019~~

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

182 PG & SH Hewinson: FOXCRAG BLAZN THRU TYME  
**1st\*** 4100305629 15-04-2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

183 PG & SH Hewinson: ~~GR. CH. TAMSAM PA OTE HUKA (IMP-~~  
Absent ~~NZ) 01736-2017 18-12-2016~~

Best 182 R/Up 179

Best 182 Bitch R/Up 179 Bitch

**Jack Russell Terrier**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

185 S & K Whyatt: ~~BELLJACKS TUFF AS STEELE 4100324975 29-~~  
Absent ~~07-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

187 S & K Whyatt: ~~CH BELLJACKS BELIEVE IN MAGIC~~  
Absent ~~4100314700 09-12-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Kerry Blue Terrier**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

189 B&P OLIPHANT: ~~CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)~~  
Absent ~~7100042495 26-10-2018~~

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

190 B&P OLIPHANT: ~~CH OLIZURE LIEKA DIRTY MARTINI~~  
Absent ~~4100297956 10-10-2017~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

191 KM & TR Nines: ~~REGENSTAUF GRAPEVINE GRAFFITI~~  
Absent ~~4100317881 30-01-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Norwich Terrier**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

192 T Boughen: ~~WELOCHLEVEN CAUGHT YA LOOKING~~  
Absent ~~4100320976 18-03-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Scottish Terrier**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

193 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: ~~CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS~~  
Absent ~~A WILL 4100316795 09-12-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

194 Stacy Kellie: ~~SNAILAND OVACIA IMP RUSSIA RKF5283123~~  
Absent ~~15-02-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Sealyham Terrier**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

195 Casey Calcutt: PRESELI PICKLED IN PORT 4100323857 26-  
**1st\*** 06-2019



**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

196 Mrs K McLennan: ~~MERERID MAGIC DRAGON (AI)~~  
Absent 4100318839 05-05-2018

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

197 Margaret Keefe: ~~CH PRESELI PLACES YOU'LL GO (AI)~~  
Absent 4100280624 21-09-2016

Best 195 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Staffordshire Bull Terrier**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

198 J Lacey & K Lacey: ~~CH. TOPPLACE FIFTY SHADES OF MAYHEM~~  
Absent 4100322284 18-06-2019

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

199 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~BLACKSHOT PALE WAR MASTER~~  
Absent 4100312356 23-10-2018

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

200 A and A C Holman: ~~UNLEASH THE SWINDLER~~  
Absent 3100379864 22-08-2018

201 Miss Georgi Sewell: ~~SEZANUFF THE DEVILS CREED~~  
**1st** 4100292978 09-06-2017

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

202 Mrs M Coetzer & Mrs J Chivers: ~~ZERACIOUS SOVEREIGNTY~~  
Absent 2100510764 12-12-2018

203 Ms A F Litfin & Miss J K M Bligh: ~~MAZALI BLACK DOG~~  
Absent 4100287655 23-02-2017

204 Miss Georgi Sewell: ~~SEZANUFF THE DEVILS CHAOS~~  
**1st\*** 4100292980 09-06-2017

205 Mr G Brooks & Mr K Brown: ~~CYPRUSTAFF TEDDY ATCRADHEATH~~  
**2nd** 4100294829 16-07-2017

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

206 Mr J, Mrs V & Miss T Ross: ~~NZ SPL GR CH/NZ GR CH/AUST SUP CH SWANKY THE ENFORCER (AI)~~  
**1st\*** 4100227367 08-04-2013

207 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~CH SOOKALOTT COUNTING STARS~~  
**2nd** 4100307751 14-06-2018

Best 206 R/Up 201

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

208 Mrs M Coetzer & Mrs J Chivers: ~~ZERACIOUS SASS AND CLASS~~  
Absent 2100529078 17-10-2019

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

209 J Willmot: ~~HAPUSTAFF BIBBIDI BOBBIDI BOO~~  
Absent 28-08-2019 4100325447

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

210 Miss Georgi Sewell: ~~BOMBARA BABYLON~~  
**1st\*** 4100321090 08-05-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

211 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~BLACKSHOT SHES A BIT OF ALLWHITE~~  
Absent 4100312355 23-10-2018

212 Mrs. Dee Tozer: ~~AXLSTAFF JUST A LIL PATIENCE~~  
Absent 14-01-2019 4100316664

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

213 Mr J, Mrs V & Miss T Ross: ~~SWANKY SHIMMER AND SHINE~~  
**1st\*** 4100297069 29-08-2017

214 Kelli Senden: ~~SYRANSTAFF FIRECRACKER~~  
**2nd** 4100302650 09-02-2018

215 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~MAIDENHEAVEN LIFE OF THE PARTY AT SOOKALOTT~~  
Absent 4100304969 08-03-2018

216 L & C Doorackers: ~~TAINO CAPTAINS GIRL~~  
Absent 4100304972 05-03-2018

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

217 H Bartley: ~~HAPUSTAFF MISTRESS OF MAGIC~~  
Absent 4100276018 10-07-2016

218 G. Brooks: ~~CYPRUSTAFF BACK IN THE GAME~~  
**1st** 4100294828 17-07-2017

219 Mr T. & Mrs V. Dart: ~~CH. VAGASTAFF RUBY RED DRESS~~  
Absent 4100295312 18-08-2017

220 L & C Doorackers: ~~TAINO PANDORAS GIFT~~  
Absent 4100304971 05-03-2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

221 Ms A F Litfin & Miss J K M Bligh: ~~CH. MAZALI BLACK MAGIC WOMAN~~  
Absent 4100287653 23-02-2017

Best 213 R/Up 214  
Best 206 Dog R/Up 213 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

222 Mr PJ & Mrs JM Walsh: ~~CH. NEUT. CH. URBANWATER CHERRY BOMB~~  
Absent 2100340020 15-02-2011

223 H Bartley: ~~CH HAPUSTAFF BLACK SORCERESS~~  
Absent 4100185697 28-04-2010

224 Mr T. & Mrs V. Dart: ~~CH. NEUT. CH. SATORI ENCHANTRESS~~  
**1st\*** 4100247367 07-09-2014

Best 224 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Tenterfield Terrier**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

229 David & Mary Holt: ~~AUST CH NUDIMAH VISCOUNT IN VOGUE~~  
Absent 4100285321 16-01-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

233 Mr & Mrs D & M Holt: ~~NUDIMAH SUSIE SUNSHINE~~  
**1st\*** 4100323025 18-06-2019

Best 233  
Best 233 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**West Highland White Terrier**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

237 Mr G & Mrs C R Bowers: ~~CH WESTLAND COHENS HALLELUJAH~~  
Absent 4100286644 23-01-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

238 Ana Marskell: ~~TEDAMINI LADY HARRIET~~  
Absent 4100319704 14-03-2019

239 Zarah Suliman: **ALBIGLEN DESTINEE ROSE** 4100324366 30-04-2019  
**1st\***

Best \_\_\_\_\_  
 Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

240 Mr G & Mrs C R Bowers: **CH WESTLAND PATSY STONE**  
 Absent 4100298601 31-10-2017

**Brittany**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

244 Paul & Tiena Palin: **CH KIRINBELL TELL ME A SECRET**  
 Absent 2100468214 08-01-2017

Best **239** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_  
 Best **239 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

248 Mrs K & Miss K Ward: **CH. NEUT. CH. WAMEIKA ROGUE NATION** 4100269019 28-01-2016  
**1st\***

Best **248 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Group 2 - Specials**

**Clumber Spaniel**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

249 D R & S R Graham: **APPINTIKI FLEUR DE LIS** 4100316422 22-01-2019  
 Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Cocker Spaniel**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

252 Melissa Grant: **CH KIMKIERA WHO DARES WINS**  
 Absent 4100283585 03-12-2016

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

254 Terri Davies: **MACDOLLY CANT EVER LOOK BACK**  
 Absent 4100326020 18-08-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

255 Mrs. Jennifer Robb: **SPEZIA WALTZ OF THE FLOWERS**  
 Absent 4100319252 16-03-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

258 Fiona Close: **MILLECENT DANCING BLK IVY** 2100501370 07-07-2018  
 Absent

259 Mrs. Jennifer Robb: **SPEZIA TOUCHED BY AN ANGEL**  
 Absent 4100291868 15-05-2017

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

262 Terri Davies: **SUP. CH. MACDOLLY CANT STOP THIS FEELING**  
 Absent 4100225716 28-02-2013

263 Melissa Grant: **GRAND CH KIMKIERA KEEP UP APPEARANCES** 4100269092 13-01-2016  
 Absent

264 Ms HJ Yeates: **CH MYSHALAIR STYLE IN MOTION** 4100302431 10-02-2018  
**1st\***

Best **264** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **264 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Cocker Spaniel (American)**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

265 Mrs G Lazar: **CH PARKAVON MIDNIGHT ZORRO (IMP NZ)**  
 Absent 05884-2017 19-05-2017

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

267 Mrs L McGregor: **LTREND JON BLOND JOVI** 2100402361 09-02-2014  
 Absent

**Best 206 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Pts: 0 Mr J, Mrs V & Miss T Ross: NZ SPL GR CH/NZ GR CH/AUST SUP CH Swanky The Enforcer (AI)

**R/Up 182 Fox Terrier (Smooth)**  
 Pts: 0 PG & SH Hewinson: Foxcrag Blazn Thru Tyme

**Baby 161 Bull Terrier**  
 June Small, Tim Hillenberg, Pamela Brown: Calesea Thrill of the Chase

**Minor 153 Bedlington Terrier**  
 B Keen: Ausbed boundary Ryder

**Puppy 210 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Miss Georgi Sewell: Bombara Babylon

**Junior**

**Inter 182 Fox Terrier (Smooth)**  
 PG & SH Hewinson: Foxcrag Blazn Thru Tyme

**Aus Br 139 American Staffordshire Terrier**  
 Miss K. Gordon: Ch. Staffwild Uptown Funk

**Open 206 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Mr J, Mrs V & Miss T Ross: NZ SPL GR CH/NZ GR CH/AUST SUP CH Swanky The Enforcer (AI)

**Neuter**

**Best 224 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Pts: 0 Mr. T. & Mrs. V. Dart: Ch. Neut. Ch. Satori Enchantress

**R/Up 145 American Staffordshire Terrier**  
 Diarmuid Crowley: Rambitionz Celtic Ty Storm

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **47**

**Group 3 - Gundog Group**

Mrs Ellen Nan-Kivell (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Bracco Italiano**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

241 MRS G SIMPSON & MR J MCGRATH/MR R AND MRS K L LOGAN: **AUST CH ARNKAY ALFONSO (AI)** 4100316451 11-01-2019  
 Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

243 MRS G SIMPSON & MR J MCGRATH/MR R AND MRS K L LOGAN: **AUST CH ARNKAY TEODORA (AI)** 4100316448 11-01-2019  
 Absent

**268** MRS K GAY: ~~CHARNAH QUITE THE TEMPTATION~~  
Absent 4100282366 28-10-2016

**Golden Retriever**

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

**269** Terry and Kelli Wesener: ~~ARBENDSKYE KICK IT UP A NOTCH~~  
Absent 4100325967 30-08-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

**271** K GAY & L MCGREGOR: ~~TARYK TAKE A CHANCE ON ME~~  
Absent 3100382216 12-09-2018

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**272** Mrs L McGregor: ~~MILLCREEK P S I LOVE YOU~~ 4100302592  
Absent 27-02-2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

**273** Terry and Kelli Wesener: ~~CH. LTREND ADDICTED TO YOU~~  
(A1) 2100448949 03-03-2016

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**English Setter**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

**276** RJ Best/ Mrs L Shirley: ~~AUST CH SAPPERSETT~~  
**1st\*** SPECIALFORCE 2100466262 02-12-2016

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

**277** V Ormandy: ~~GLENGORDON BEES ALLONSY~~ 3100400447 21-  
Absent 10-2019

Best 276 Dog

**English Springer Spaniel**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

**278** Mrs E A McShane: ~~KAETAMY KYLO REN~~ 4100329169 20-10-  
**1st\*** 2019

**279** Terry and Kelli Wesener: ~~KAETAMY GUARD OF THE~~  
Absent ~~GALAXY~~ 4100329172 20-10-2019

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

**280** Mrs E A McShane: ~~LARONA SKY FALL~~ 4100313946 06-11-  
**1st\*** 2018

Best 280

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

**281** Mrs E A McShane: ~~KAETAMY REBELION RISING~~  
**1st** 4100329168 20-10-2019

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

**283** Terry and Kelli Wesener: ~~CH. ARBENDSKYE ITS A KIND OF~~  
Absent ~~MAGIC~~ 4100283230 30-11-2016

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 280 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**German Shorthaired Pointer**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

**285** Ms. Judie Larsen: ~~VUNDABAH BEATRIX~~ 4100322721 07-06-  
Absent 2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

**288** A Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG TRUE TO YOUR CHARM~~  
Absent 4100325915 23-08-2019

**289** Mr P & Mrs J Crooks: ~~FILIGRIGOLD GREAT XPECTATIONS~~  
Absent 4100325968 27-08-2019

**290** Hayley Sanders: ~~ALUBYC DRIFT OF MY HEART~~ 4100327132  
**1st\*** 28-08-2019

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

**291** Heath Thomson: ~~LOUSARNAE MAYAS AZLAN AT ASUARE~~  
Absent 7100042801 15-01-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

**293** Mr P & Mrs J Crooks: ~~FILIGRIGOLD WINDWAGON SMITH~~  
Absent 4100308132 22-06-2018

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

**295** Sherry Jewell: ~~AUST. CH. SHOGOLD DARK KNIGHT~~  
**1st\*** 4100284633 02-12-2016

Best 295 R/Up 290

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

**297** Robyn Paterson: ~~WYSIWYG ANGEL OF PROMISE~~  
4100326634 04-09-2019

**298** Sherry Jewell: ~~SHOGOLD MISS WINDERMERE~~ 4100327895  
**1st\*** 17-09-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

**301** A Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG THE FRILL OF IT ALL~~  
Absent 4100320084 10-04-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**305** Sherry Jewell: ~~SHOGOLD THE RITZ IN PARIS~~ 4100309043  
**1st\*** 14-07-2018

Best 305 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 295 Dog R/Up 305 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

**307** Beckett Mrs J: ~~CH IMPRESSA SHES A LADY~~ 4100234653 29-  
**1st\*** 09-2013

Best 307 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Gordon Setter**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

**308** Triseter Kennels: ~~TRISETER CELTIC YOLANDA OF~~  
Absent ~~BRODRUGGAN AI~~ 3100388388 17-01-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Hungarian Vizsla**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

**309** D WINCH & P JOHNSON: ~~ELETTARS ORIGINAL PRANKSTER~~  
**1st\*** 4100325505 27-07-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

**310** P JOHNSON & D WINCH: ~~CH ELETTARS ROCK YOUR BABY~~  
**1st\*** 4100293011 31-05-2017

Best 310 R/Up 309

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 311 D WINCH & P JOHNSON: ELETTERS A KIND OF MAGIC  
4100328705 16-10-2019  
**2nd**
- 312 D WINCH & P JOHNSON: ELETTERS SOMEBODY TO LOVE  
4100328706 16-10-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 313 P JOHNSON & D WINCH: CH ELETTERS LAY LADY LAY  
4100280756 09-09-2016  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

- 314 P JOHNSON & D WINCH: CH SHAUNUFF WHOLE LOTTA  
LOVE 4100261985 31-07-2015  
**1st\***

Best 314 R/Up 313

Best 314 Bitch R/Up 310 Dog

**Irish Setter**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 315 Miss Wendy Fox: ~~CIANRONINIS JINGLE PAWS (AI)~~  
Absent 2100486510 28-10-2017
- 316 TR & M Norton: ~~AUST CH YARRAMO REIGN OF FIRE~~  
Absent 4100294322 22-07-2017
- 317 Ms A L Harvey: CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE  
4100294324 22-07-2017  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

- 318 Mr R & Mrs V Young: ~~CH PENDORIC PHENOMERAL~~  
Absent 3100249119 01-12-2010

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 319 TR & M Norton: ~~SUPREME CH YARRAMO MIGHTY QUINN~~  
Absent (AI) 4100261256 15-07-2015

Best 317 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 320 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: AUST CH EIREANNMADA  
NINA RICCI 3100338184 06-02-2016  
**1st\***
- 321 TR & M Norton: ~~AUST CH YARRAMO FIRE BIRD~~  
Absent 4100294328 22-07-2017

Best 320 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 317 Dog R/Up 320 Bitch

**Irish Water Spaniel**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 322 Mrs J Carruthers and Ms P Smith: ~~UK CH GLOI-DONN ALL~~  
Absent ~~OR NOTHING AT STANEGATE IMP UK~~ 1751DB 13-10-2015

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 323 Ms PA Smith: ~~WATERBOYS I LOVE LUCY~~ 4100327939 02-10-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Labrador Retriever**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 325 MRS D & MISS J CREAGH: CH COPPERKEE FROZEN IN TIME  
4100309760 29-07-2018  
**1st\***

Best 325

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 326 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: COPPERKEE BACK IN BLACK  
4100328805 30-10-2019  
**1st\***
- 327 S.M. BARLOW: KOPAFIELD YELLOW ROSE O TEXAS (AI)  
4100329613 14-11-2019  
**2nd**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- ~~328 Mrs K. Griffiths: WINTOPPI SEA JEWEL 4100324400 19-06-2019~~  
Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 329 Mr DR & KA Wilson: KYDEN SHES GOT SPUNK 4100324521  
13-07-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 330 Mr DR & KA Wilson: MILOLLYLABS ACE OF DIAMONDS  
2100474657 29-04-2017  
**1st\***

Best 329 R/Up 330

Best 325 Dog R/Up 329 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

- 331 MISS B DIXON: NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN  
4100262811 23-08-2015  
**1st\***
- Best 331 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Lagotto Romagnolo**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 332 David Barnes: AUST CH WISPAN ILGIORGIO VAGO AT  
FAONDEIN 4100307642 11-06-2018  
**1st\***
- Best 332

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- 333 Mr E & Mrs S Berry: INCAVALE NIRVANA 2100521137 28-06-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 334 Tracy Dryden: DUOFORZA QUEENIE 2100473038 04-04-2017  
**1st**
- Best 333 R/Up 334
- Best 332 Dog R/Up 333 Bitch

**Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

- 335 Julie Stockbridge: ~~CH FIREFROST RED GARNET~~ 4100265707  
Absent 19-10-2015
- Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Pointer**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

- 336 C Marwood & B S Barrs: ~~ASPYRE TONGUES R WAGGIN~~  
Absent 5100109676 10-12-2018
- Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 337 B & H Clarke: ~~ZENSU JUST DANCE~~ 5100112979 23-05-2019  
Absent
- Best \_\_\_\_\_
- Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Weimaraner**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

338 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN WISH UPON A STAR**  
1st\* 4100326177 25-08-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

339 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH HINDIN UTTER BLISS (AI)**  
1st\* 4100297458 23-10-2017

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

340 BEV QUINLAN: **GR. CH. ASHLAREN ROCK A GUY BABY**  
1st\* 2100412198 07-08-2014

341 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **CH SILBERWEIS WALKING ON SUNSHINE** 4100261486 17-07-2015  
Absent

Best **340 Bitch** R/Up **339 Bitch**

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

342 Judy Glover: **AUST SUPREME CH FELDJAEGER ACE OF HEARTS ET TD** 4100197252 07-03-2011  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Weimaraner (longhair)**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

343 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **CH SILBERWEIS WALKN TH BIG LEAGUE [LH]** 4100311173 17-08-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

344 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **CH SILBERWEIS IN THE IVY LEAGUE [LH]** 4100311174 17-08-2018  
Absent

345 KATHLEEN ROGERS: **CH. GREYWEI TIME FOR BUBBLES** 9100011367 03-10-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Welsh Springer Spaniel**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

346 Dr B. & Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHÉZ HEULYN CEI (AI)** 4100307843 09-07-2018  
Absent

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

347 Dr B. & Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHÉZ HEULYN CARWYN (AI)** 4100307847 09-07-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

348 Dr B. & Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS (AI) IMP UK** AQ02707405 02-06-2013  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

349 Dr B. & Mrs B. Cornish: **NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHÉZ FALEIRY GABRIELLE** 4100209470 02-02-2012  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Group 3 - Specials**

**Best 280 English Springer Spaniel**

Pts: 0 Mrs E A McShane: Larona Sky Fall

**R/Up 314 Hungarian Vizsla**

Pts: 0 P JOHNSON & D WINCH: CH SHAUNUFF WHOLE LOTTA LOVE

**Baby 298 Golden Retriever**

Sherry Jewell: Shogold Miss Windermere

**Minor 338 Weimaraner**

Mr W & Miss S Hind: Hindin Wish Upon A Star

**Puppy 329 Labrador Retriever**

Mr DR & KA Wilson: Kyden Shes Got Spunk

**Junior 280 English Springer Spaniel**

Mrs E A McShane: Larona Sky Fall

**Inter 305 Golden Retriever**

Sherry Jewell: Shogold The Ritz In Paris

**Aus Br 340 Weimaraner**

BEV QUINLAN: GR. CH. ASHLAREN ROCK A GUY BABY

**Open 314 Hungarian Vizsla**

P JOHNSON & D WINCH: CH SHAUNUFF WHOLE LOTTA LOVE

**Neuter**

**Best 248 Brittany**

Pts: 0 Mrs K & Miss K Ward: CH. NEUT. CH. Wameika Rogue Nation

**R/Up 307 Golden Retriever**

Beckett Mrs J: CH IMPRESSA SHES A LADY

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **48**

**Group 4 - Hound Group**

Ms Amanda Cooney (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Afghan Hound**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

352 Penni Smith: **CH WHITE INFINITY'S DIABLO (IMP HUN)** met.af.ag 1089/12-06-06-2012  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

353 D Ashton and KR, KM & RE Hutchings: **SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI)** 5100114086 27-08-2019  
1st\*

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

357 Mrs. M.J. Tonks & Mrs. K. Bathgate: **SUPREME CH. KHANDHU LYKA PRAYER (AI)** 4100282954 23-10-2016  
Absent

Best **353** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **353 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

359 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506 2016-25-03-2016  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Azawakh**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

**360** S Adsett and C Parratt: **CH GRANTULLA YUFITRI JC**  
Absent 3100358951-26-05-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**362** S Adsett and C Parratt: **CH GRANTULLA DIHYA JC**  
Absent 3100358949-26-05-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

**363** S Adsett and C Parratt: **NEUTER CH, CH SLCM FCH GRANTULLA TAZIRI JC** 6100088063-11-06-2014

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Basenji**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

**364** M Fox: **ZANDEENA U CAN TALK TO DA TAIL** 2100543285  
Absent 20-06-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**365** Miss Chloe Keast: **CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME**  
Absent 2100499813-08-06-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Basset Hound**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

**366** Ms N Breeze: **AMMIDAN FE BRAYTON** 4100303945-07-02-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

**367** Mr G & Mrs F Faux: **CH WELLINGTESS ZEODIAC STAR**  
Absent 3100397975-05-09-2019

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

**368** Mrs J A Fast: **AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE** 4100325835-17-07-2019  
**1st\***

Best **368**

Best **368 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Beagle**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

**369** Mrs E Ison: **ASALEI GOLDEN ELIXIR (AI)** 4100325204-29-08-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**370** Mrs E Ison: **ASALEI GOLDEN GODDESS (AI)** 4100309480-09-08-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Bloodhound**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

**371** Lucy Olszowy & Katrina Cutting: **AUST. CH.TRACKSCENT KNOCKS ON QLD WOOD (AI)** 4100291883-02-06-2017  
**1st\***

Best **371 Dog**

**Borzoï**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

**372** PW & K Lever: **BORTIQUE CALM LIKE A BOMB** 2100506701  
Absent 03-10-2018

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

**373** H.C. Russell: **CH SVETLANOV WELLS FARGO** 4100230454  
Absent 17-07-2013

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

**377** H.C. Russell: **CH KONZA LYTHE DIPPIN DOTS (IMP USA)**  
Absent HP54960209-14-01-2018

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

**378** M L Davis: **CH RUSSKIMIR GRAND DESIGNS JC** 4100286136  
Absent 13-01-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

**384** PW & K Lever: **CH MELDHAM FAITH N FORTUNE**  
Absent 4100205580-08-10-2011

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

**382** Ms Anne Ifield: **APANINA SUMMER WINE** 4100316133-16-12-2018  
**1st\***

Best **382 Bitch**

**Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

**383** Mrs J & Mr M Yardley: **USHERIN KHE SANH** 4100327577  
**1st** 05-10-2019

**384** D Moran & Rev L Neighbour: **NEIMOR NOBEL TARKIN**  
Absent 4100328086-19-09-2019

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

**385** Rob Williams: **ALMARJO MOONLIGHTSONATA** 4100326471  
Absent 08-08-2019

**386** Deborah Daly: **STARDAYNE MAN IN BLACK** 5100114213-19-08-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

**387** Peta Watts: **ALMARJO DACIAN VON SCHNITZEL**  
**1st\*** 4100308630-10-06-2018

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

**389** Deborah S Daly: **CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER** 5100093393  
Absent 29-03-2016

Best 387 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

390 Mr M Yardley: **ALMARJO AMBER VON SCHNITZEL**  
4100326608 12-09-2019  
**1st\***

391 C, Sands: **NEIMOR LOLA SHOWGIRL** 4100329015 29-09-2019  
**2nd**

392 D Moran & Rev L Neighbour: **NEIMOR MISS EVERLASTING**  
Absent 4100329019 29-09-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

393 Mr M Yardley: **ALMARJO KIWI VON SCHNITZEL**  
4100324194 25-05-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

395 D Moran & Rev L Neighbour: **CH NEIMOR AZHURE MOON BEAM**  
Absent 4100297483 15-09-2017

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

396 Deborah S Daly: **CH STARDAYNE ROYALE BOUQUET**  
Absent 5100089820 11-08-2015

Best 393 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 393 Bitch R/Up 387 Dog

**Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

397 Dr. M. Davidson & Ms. L. Dunn: **FAYREWYRE BLACKJACK**  
Absent 4100328742 03-10-2019

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

398 Dr. M. Davidson & Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE MR WINX**  
Absent 4100316679 17-12-2018

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

399 Dr. M. Davidson & Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE SGIAN DHU**  
Absent 4100297639 06-10-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

401 Dr. M. Davidson & Ms. L. Dunn: **FAYREWYRE SERENDIPITY**  
Absent 4100326374 12-07-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

402 D G Hoyle: **CH & NEUTER CH AGWYR ACCENTUATE THE POSITIVE**  
Absent 4100251288 13-11-2014

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Deerhound**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

403 Mr K & Mrs E Airens: **CABERFEI CAITHRIS** 3100388408 12-02-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

404 K Simmons: **CH NELUNGALOO DAMHSEALGAIR JC.**  
**1st\*** 2100453195 13-04-2016

Best 404 R/Up 403

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

405 Mr K & Mrs E Airens: **CABERFEI CORTANA** 3100388411 12-02-2019  
**1st\***

Best 405

Best 404 Dog R/Up 405 Bitch

**Greyhound**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

407 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS**  
**1st\*** 4100305797 08-03-2018

Best 407

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

408 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN DAISY DO AS DAISY DOES** 4100305799 08-03-2018  
**1st\***

Best 408

Best 408 Bitch R/Up 407 Dog

**Irish Wolfhound**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

409 J. & S. DONALDSON & S. GENDLE: **AUST. CH. WULFGAR KERRIGAN (AI)** 2100470237 01-02-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

410 J Arnold: **DONGUNYA JACOLIN** 4100320443 16-04-2019  
Absent

411 David & Erika Henzell and John & Sue Donaldson: **DONGUNYA JANEISHA** 4100320444 16-04-2019  
Absent

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

412 J.A. & S.W. DONALDSON: **CH. DONGUNYA IONAH**  
**1st\*** 4100313731 18-10-2018

Best 412 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 412 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

413 Amanda Cooney & Caryn West: **BONDESTIN SO WAT IMA ROCKSTAR** 4100300882 24-11-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Pharaoh Hound**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

414 K. Lever: **CH, IR CH, IR JUN CH HARD BLACK JACK PHARAOH CUKKER (IMP HUNGARY)** MET. Faraok. 3/14 26-05-2014  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

415 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CHAMPION PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY** 2100496073 18-04-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

416 dr A Oksa & Karen Lever: ~~CH, NEUTER CH SLEVKH SUIT N TIE (AI)~~ 4100255997 22-03-2015  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Rhodesian Ridgeback**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

417 Peter Cattach: HOMERIJ KORA STAR FIRE (AI) 4100328936 06-11-2019  
**2nd**

418 Peter Cattach: HOMERIJ KORA URSUS 4100328943 06-11-2019  
**3rd**

419 Ms J Madsen Mrs S Taylor Ms C Currie: CAPRIVI UNDER HIS EYE 5100056078 10-10-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

420 Peter Cattach: HOMERIJ AMAK TWILIGHT (AI) 4100313439 06-11-2018  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

421 Samantha Ann Hodges: ~~AM, CH, CH, SPRING VALLEY'S FREE FALL~~ HP51415301 05-05-2016  
Absent

Best **420** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

422 Peter Cattach: HOMERIJ KORA MORNING STAR (AI) 4100328937 06-11-2019  
**1st**

423 Cathy Ryan: ~~KORA KNIGHT STAR~~ 4100328938 06-11-2019  
Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

424 Julie David: ~~CH CHILOLO CHN COOL SAMARA (AI) JC~~ 4100302230 16-01-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best **420 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

425 Julie David: ~~CH NEUTER CH CHILOLO WBI BIKWA ET~~ 4100227245 04-04-2013  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Saluki**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

426 A Langford: ~~ALSHIRA AUTUMN AELLA~~ 2100517826 02-04-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Whippet**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

429 V Dawson & V Shaw: SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A MINIT 4100327967 10-10-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

430 Joanne Inglis: ~~AUST, CH, PRESSAGE PARKER~~ 4100302387 28-01-2018  
Absent

431 Ms Pamela Campbell: ~~CH HARROWAY DESIGN BRIEF~~ 6100112946 18-08-2018  
Absent

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

432 Mr T & Mrs K Cooney: ~~AUST CH SHALIQUE HIGH AND MIGHTY~~ 4100276501 21-06-2016  
Absent

433 Michelle Youngberg: ~~CH CHAKRATA HOODLUM INTHA PARK~~ 5100104448 26-12-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

434 Ms J Jenkins: ~~JELUZE HIGH HEELS N HOPES~~ 4100326463 02-09-2019  
Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

435 Mr R P Slingsby: BLAKRIVA COOL N COLLECTED 4100320980 07-04-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

436 Ms J Hall & Mrs AEE Curran: ~~CHAKRATA POLLY WHERE'S YA DOLLY~~ 5100104446 26-12-2017  
Absent

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

437 Mr T & Mrs K Cooney: ~~AUST CH SHALIQUE HIGH RESPONSE~~ 4100276499 21-06-2016  
Absent

Best **435** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **435 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

439 Mr R P Slingsby: BLAKRIVA DREAM CATCHER 4100302521 03-01-2018  
**1st\***

Best **439**

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

440 Ms J Hall: ~~NEUT, GRAND CH, CALAHORRA SUN LIZARD ET.~~ 2100367853 15-08-2012  
Absent

442 Rachel Carter: ~~JUAL ALLURE~~ 4100248857 10-10-2014  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **439 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_



## Group 4 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>435 Whippet</b>
Pts: 0	Mr R P Slingsby: Blakriva Cool N Collected
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>404 Deerhound</b>
Pts: 0	K Simmons: CH Nelungaloo Damhsealgair JC.
<b>Baby</b>	<b>390 Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)</b>
	Mr M Yardley: Almarjo Amber Von Schnitzel
<b>Minor</b>	<b>353 Afghan Hound</b>
	D Ashton and KR, KM & RE Hutchings: SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI)
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>435 Whippet</b>
	Mr R P Slingsby: Blakriva Cool N Collected
<b>Junior</b>	<b>412 Irish Wolfhound</b>
	J.A. & S.W. DONALDSON: Ch. Dongunya Ionah
<b>Inter</b>	<b>387 Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)</b>
	Peta Watts: Almarjo Dacian Von Schnitzel
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>408 Greyhound</b>
	Mr D & Mrs C&Mr N McGreevy: Bayan Daisy Do As Daisy Does
<b>Open</b>	<b>404 Deerhound</b>
	K Simmons: CH Nelungaloo Damhsealgair JC.

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>439 Whippet</b>
Pts: 0	Mr R P Slingsby: Blakriva Dream Catcher
<b>R/Up</b>	

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **50**

## Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mrs Lesley Roebig (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Australian Cattle Dog

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

443 Wayne Carter: ~~SHAYDEN SWITCH BLADE~~ 4100326504 25-09-2019  
Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

444 Wayne Carter: ~~PUREHEEL ROYAL TRITON~~ 3100328513 21-08-2015  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

445 Wayne Carter: ~~WAYKREST SHOW TIME~~ 4100317270 15-02-2019  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Australian Kelpie

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

447 S & K Whyatt: ~~AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS JUST FOOLIN~~  
**1st\*** ~~AROUND~~ 4100298046 10-10-2017

Best **447**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

448 Graeme & Mechalle Anderson: ~~CALLICOMA FORESTER XT~~  
Absent 2100526874 19-09-2019

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

449 S & K Whyatt: ~~CH TYRILEBEE WILD AT HEART~~ 2100514894  
Absent 14-02-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best **447 Dog** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Australian Shepherd

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

452 Miss D Puttock Mr G Braithwaite: ~~AUST CH MAISILVA~~  
Absent ~~RISING EMPIRE~~ 2100407349 11-05-2014

453 D Finlay & A Richardson: ~~SUP CH MYSQL STRIKE IT RICH~~  
Absent 6100089365 10-08-2014

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

454 Miss T A McDougall: ~~SHARAM KA CHINA DOLL~~ 3100396658  
Absent 19-07-2019

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

455 Miss D. Puttock & Mr G .Braithwaite: ~~CH. MAISILVA~~  
**1st\*** ~~PROMISE OF THE COSMOS~~ 2100503708 23-08-2018

Best **455** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best **455 Bitch** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Bearded Collie

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

457 Michele Lincoln & Julie Lyons: ~~SUPREME CHAMPION~~  
Absent ~~EDINGLEN STARRY STARRY NIGHT (AI)~~ 2100422052 15-01-2015

Best \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

458 Michele Lincoln: ~~EDINGLEN DIAMONDS AND DIOR~~  
Absent 2100511348 21-12-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

460 M Urquhart Graham/C & J Fynmore: ~~BELJEKALI ESCAPE TO~~  
Absent ~~ASGARD~~ 2100530554 23-11-2019

461 Mrs Jody Hafey: ~~ATANGA VOW AND DECLARE~~ 8010006999  
**1st\*** 01-11-2019

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

462 Mrs. Kathryn Winton: ~~MIRRIBANDI KYRILYNN~~ 4100327992  
Absent 28-10-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

463 Mrs. Kathryn Winton: ~~MIRIBANDI-CHARMED CA HT (AI)~~  
Absent 4100306651-14-05-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Border Collie**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

465 Mr R & Mrs C Beecham: **KOLORKO PAW PRINTS FROM HEAVEN** 4100319303 04-04-2019  
**1st\***

466 Candice Mostyn: ~~WYNNLAKE A DROP IN THE OCEAN~~  
Absent 5100112795-20-05-2019

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

468 Angela Sime: ~~WYNNLAKE WHIP IT GOOD~~ 5100109324 07-11-2018  
Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

469 Michelle Pollitt and Gary Ward: ~~BARAMEWE TIME OF YOUR LIFE~~ 4100307663 29-05-2018  
Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

470 Jennine kiely: **BAWSOME METALLIC ECHO** 4100255907 23-03-2015  
**1st\***

Best 465 R/Up 470

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

471 R & C Beecham: **CHOCABLOC LADY HAWK** 4100329549 21-11-2019  
**1st\***

472 Kayla Field: **TOOKURRA SHINING EMBERS** 5100115392 06-11-2019  
**2nd**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

473 Melissa Lenz: ~~PERRIOAK TIC TOC~~ 4100324796 17-07-2019  
Absent

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

476 J. N. & M. Attridge & P. Smith & C. Spencer: ~~CH TULLAVIEW TURN-BACK TIME~~ 2100514238 02-02-2019  
Absent

477 Linda Quinto: ~~QUINORA ENGAGING PERFORMANCE~~  
Absent 2100516190 17-03-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

478 Jennine kiely: **DARJOBA FADE TO BLACK** 4100303855 12-03-2018  
**1st\***

Best 478 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 478 Bitch R/Up 465 Dog

**Bouvier des Flandres**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

479 Mr. J. Mitchell & Ms. J. Parker: **PAGANELF PAMELA BONITA** 4100329798 14-11-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

480 John Mitchell: **BONITA BRITNEY V.D. BRENZO'S HOME (IMP NLD)** N.H.S.B. 3023389 05-11-2015  
**1st\***

Best 480 Bitch

**Briard**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

481 P & R Trapp: **CACHAREL OILIBHEAR** 4100303840 17-03-2018  
**1st\***

Best 481 Dog

**Collie (Rough)**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

482 Angela Sime: ~~AUSTCH FAIRENVY DEANAMBROSE N SILVA~~  
Absent 4100287827 04-03-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

483 K Wright: **CH.CATHKIN MY EYES ADORE YOU** 2100482442 10-07-2017  
**1st\***

484 Ms M L Clarke: ~~CH. MAZARELLI LOVED BY A COWBOY~~  
Absent 4100360599 24-05-2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

485 K Wright: ~~CH. REACH THE STARS OF THE HOLY MOUNTAIN (IMP SVN)~~ SLRsk0002618 22-02-2017  
Absent

Best 483 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 483 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Collie (Smooth)**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

486 Ms M L Clarke & Mr B & Mrs L Ryan: **CH. VEDAMEA IM ALL TORQUE** 2100403839 20-11-2013  
**1st\***

Best 486

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

487 J Baker: ~~JENCOL WRITTEN IN THE SKY~~ 4100266259 21-11-2015  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 486 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Finnish Lapphund**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

488 N Naismith: ~~CH. CALEEBRA CAPTAIN AMERICA (AI)~~  
Absent 2100489512 29-12-2017

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

489 Ms E McKay: ~~CH THELDAROV LUMIPALO VIDAR RN ET WPD~~  
Absent 4100246324 04-07-2014

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

490 N Naismith: **CALEEBRA DIAMONDS IN THE SKY** 3100334141 25-12-2015  
**1st\***

Best 490 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

491 Ms E McKay: ~~KORPI CAPITAL K~~ 2100522003 07-06-2019  
Absent

492 Ms S Chouffot & Mr G Brassington: **CALEEBRA HEART OF WINTER** 3100394368 26-06-2019  
**1st\***

Best 492 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 492 Bitch R/Up 490 Dog

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

493 Ms E McKay: ~~KORPI OBSIDIAN IN THE SKY 2100449540 21-03-2016~~  
 Absent

Best 508 R/Up 505  
 Best 502 Dog R/Up 508 Bitch

**Shetland Sheepdog**

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

494 Ms E McKay: ~~CH KORPI DESERT ROSE CCD RN DWDF S ET WWPD 8010005444 30-10-2012~~  
 Absent

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

510 Miss B Lines: ~~KILCOY A DATE WITH DESTINY 4100325743 04-09-2019~~  
 1st\*

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

511 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: ~~AUST GR CH SHELKEYS LIMITED EDITION 5100090262 22-08-2015~~  
 1st\*

**German Shepherd Dog**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

495 Miss NJ Hammond: ~~AUST. CH. KARHAM THATS A WRAP 'A'Z' 4100307372 25-05-2018~~  
 Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

512 Tanya Eames: ~~CH INNESLAKE OUTRAGEOUS FORTUNE 2100417991 22-10-2014~~  
 Absent

496 Matt Rosam: ~~HAVELOC MIDNIGHT XPRESS 4100308052 12-07-2018~~  
 1st\*

513 V J Royston: ~~NZ CH AND SUP CH LOUANDA FREQUENT FLYER 3100316353 27-11-2014~~  
 Absent

Best 496 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

514 Mr I R & Mrs C E Spangler: ~~CH SHELSIAN LASSETER 5100084476 23-10-2014~~  
 Absent

Best 511 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

497 Miss NJ Hammond: ~~AUST. SUPREME CH. KARHAM KNOW IT ALL HT 'A'Z' BSC 4100280121 08-09-2016~~  
 Absent

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

515 Mrs E I Nankivell: ~~CELTIC LEGACY 4100328655 03-10-2019~~  
 Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 496 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

498 Miss NJ Hammond: ~~KARHAM FULL OF BEANS (AI) 4100323728 23-06-2019~~  
 1st\*

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

516 G J Mc Gowan: ~~RAWUCH MY BLUE SECRET 4100322239 30-05-2019~~  
 1st\*

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

517 Ms M L Clarke: ~~MAZARELLI MAGIC ELECTRIC STORM 4100314421 07-11-2018~~  
 1st\*

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

499 Michelle Mann: ~~SACLEBEN STAR STRUCK 4100318861 26-03-2019~~  
 Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

518 V J Royston: ~~CH JUZVEE JUST ME 2100472170 20-03-2017~~  
 Absent

Best 498 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

519 Mr D & Mrs D Hedge & Miss D Yates: ~~INNESLAKE VANITY FAIR 2100503533 08-07-2018~~  
 Absent

**Old English Sheepdog**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

500 Maria Zekic: ~~HAIRBEAR HOT N SPICY 4100318760 03-03-2019~~  
 1st\*

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

524 Sharndah Knls: ~~CH MACKLAND WINGS OV CHANGE (IMP STH AFRICA) ZA012712B16 19-07-2016~~  
 Absent

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

501 Mr W & Mrs T Weight: ~~CH. WOOLEBULL VISABLY ADORABLE 2100509288 08-11-2018~~  
 2nd

Best 517 R/Up 516

Best 511 Dog R/Up 517 Bitch

502 Nicole Jardine: ~~TOOTONE ANYTHING BUT ORDINARY 4100317374 08-02-2019~~  
 1st\*

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

522 G J Mc Gowan: ~~CH GLOSINIA FIRECRACKER 4100250711 05-11-2014~~  
 1st\*

Best 522 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Swedish Vallhund**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

503 Stuart Crichton and Peter Gleeson0: ~~OTTABA GOTTA GETYA INTO MILIFE 4100299619 03-12-2017~~  
 1st\*

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

523 Andrea Crouch: ~~CH BARAHWOLFE SNOWDRIFT WOMBAT AT ICANHAZ (IMP NZ) 055432017 12-06-2017~~  
 1st\*

Best 502 R/Up 500

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

505 Paula Lange: ~~HAIRBEAR HOT OFF THE PRESS 4100318761 03-03-2019~~  
 1st

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

524 Ms A J Smith: ~~CH VALLARITY FOX N SOX (IMP NZ) 01406-2013 04-01-2013~~  
 Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

508 Ann Cassidy: ~~CH OTTABA EWEMAI THINK IMADREAMA 4100299622 03-12-2017~~  
 1st\*

Best 523 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

525 Jane Faulkner: ~~BARAHWOLFE A KIWI SUMMER (IMP NZ)~~  
Absent 046422019 19-04-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 523 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

526 Julene Brady: MANDENE WIZARD OF DRAGONSTONE  
1st\* 4100325563 24-08-2019

Best 526

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

527 Julene Brady: MANDENE RIDDLE OF THE FAIRIES  
1st\* 4100325566 24-08-2019

Best 527

Best 526 Dog R/Up 527 Bitch

**Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

529 Mrs G Woodward: ~~MERTHYR WANDA LONG WAIT IMP NZ~~  
Absent 05318 2019 14-06-2019

530 Mrs L Nielsen: ~~ANWYL FIRE IN THE SKY~~ 2100522974 08-07-2019  
Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

531 margaret broughton: BECASSMIC THRILL OF IT ALL  
1st\* 4100308371 26-06-2018

Best 531 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

535 margaret broughton: BECASSMIC KATIE HEPBURN  
1st\* 4100329204 08-11-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

537 M. R. & B. P. MORROW: MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR  
1st\* 4100319378 16-04-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

538 Gloria Woodward: ~~ABERLEE BEST OF MY LOVE~~ 4100317781  
Absent 14-02-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

539 Kevin Blake & Elaine Lee: ANTUDOR BEST KEPT SECRET  
1st 4100311394 18-08-2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

542 MARGARET BROUGHTON: BECASSMIC SWEET SENSATION  
1st\* 4100277264 22-07-2016

543 Gloria Woodward: ~~AM CH TRIPLE H SHINING MEMORIES (IMP USA)~~ DN52129201 17-09-2017  
Absent

Best 542 R/Up 539

Best 531 Dog R/Up 542 Bitch

**White Swiss Shepherd Dog**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

544 A Crouch / K Mackenzie: ~~UBLONG NUNYA BIZNESS~~  
Absent 5100113210 07-06-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

545 Claire Ferguson: UBLONG EYMA SHINING STAR  
1st\* 5100114767 30-08-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

547 Katrina Mackenzie: ~~COOLWHITE CRIMSON POPPY MOON~~  
Absent 4100316749 19-09-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Group 5 - Specials**

**Best 447 Australian Kelpie**  
Pts: 0 S & K Whyatt: Aust Sup Ch Belljacks Just Foolin Around

**R/Up 502 Old English Sheepdog**  
Pts: 0 Nicole Jardine: Tootone Anything But Ordinary

**Baby 461 (Groenendael)**  
Mrs Jody Hafey: Atanga Vow and Declare

**Minor 498 German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)**  
Miss NJ Hammond: Karham Full of Beans (AI)

**Puppy 500 Old English Sheepdog**  
Maria Zekic: Hairbear Hot N Spicy

**Junior 502 Old English Sheepdog**  
Nicole Jardine: Tootone Anything But Ordinary

**Inter 481 Briard**  
P & R Trapp: Cacharel Oilibhear

**Aus Br 447 Australian Kelpie**  
S & K Whyatt: Aust Sup Ch Belljacks Just Foolin Around

**Open 480 Bouvier des Flandres**  
John Mitchell: Bonita Britney V.D. Brenzo's Home (IMP NLD)

**Neuter**

**Best 522 Shetland Sheepdog**  
Pts: 0 G J Mc Gowan: CH Glosinia Firecracker

R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 46

**Group 6 - Utility Group**

Mr Lance Wright (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Alaskan Malamute**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

549 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE 3100384323 30-11-2018  
1st\*

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

550 Mrs S Wilson and Ms C Loft: ~~KOOLRUNNINGS CHEERS TO U~~  
Absent ~~(AI) 2100502374 23-07-2018~~

Best 549 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

551 B McCombe: ICEPURE AFFAIR TO REMEMBER 3100400033  
1st\* 11-11-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

552 Mrs. S Wilson: ~~POLDARA ENCHANTRESS 4100315192 27-~~  
Absent ~~10-2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 549 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

553 Tracy Goodwin: AUST CH & AUST NEUTER CH KATMAI  
1st\* REFLECTION OF YOU 4100226246 11-04-2013

Best 553 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Bernese Mountain Dog**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

554 Mrs L Thomson & Miss C Weiske: ~~CH. VEVEY ORIGINAL SIN~~  
Absent ~~5100101661 10-08-2017~~

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

555 Andrea Wilkinson: AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON  
2nd ROMANSHOF (IMP POL) PKR11-124749 19-01-2016

556 Ann Maree Rogers: GRAND CH RHYTHM 'N BLUES DEL  
1st\* MOLINASCO (IMP ITA) ROI 16/72443 29-02-2016

Best 556 R/Up 555

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

557 Andrea Wilkinson: POLISHDREAM BLACK MAGIC BABY  
1st\* 4100328704 12-10-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

558 Ms. M K Smith and Mr. G J Keown: AUST CH TRIVALE  
2nd AMOUR PHOEBE 4100308469 23-06-2018

559 Ann Maree Rogers: XCLUSIVELY MINE DEL MOLINASCO  
1st\* (IMP ITA) ROI18/25659 24-11-2017

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

560 Andrea Wilkinson: ~~AUST CH POLISHDREAM PURPLE RAIN~~  
Absent ~~4100272517 27-04-2016~~

Best 559 R/Up 558

Best 556 Dog R/Up 559 Bitch

**Boxer**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

561 Mr Ian Campbell & Ms Deanne Bastin: BOXVALE THE  
1st SHOWMAN 4100300368 12-11-2017

Best 561

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

563 Kellie Poole: KELJAMAR SHES ALL THAT 4100310482 15-08-  
1st\* 2018

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

564 Mr Ian Campbell & Ms Deanne Bastin: NZ CH RONIN RUNS  
1st\* WITH SCISSORS 07060-2015 07-10-2015

Best 564 R/Up 563

Best 564 Bitch R/Up 563 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

565 D&H Weil: ~~CH. RONIN UNDER THE RADAR AT SANDSHURI~~  
Absent ~~(IMP NZ) 00411 2012-06-11-2011~~

566 D&H Weil: ~~VALESKA TOP APPRENTICE (IMP NZ) 04716-~~  
Absent ~~2015-11-04-2015~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Bullmastiff**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

567 Miss T A McDougall: ~~DUKORY SOLO REBEL 4100319298 20-~~  
Absent ~~03-2019~~

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

568 M & V Yates & W Mills: ~~CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER~~  
Absent ~~AT SALIERI (IMP NZ) 01935 2019 29-01-2019~~

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

569 V Owen: ~~BULLALRYALL WISH AWAY 4100309385 09-07-~~  
Absent ~~2018~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

570 Ms. Vicki Owen: ~~CH ATMYSIDE IZ SOMETHING SPECIAL~~  
Absent ~~4100249323 21-10-2014~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Dobermann**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

571 A Burton and J Burton Hall: ~~WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY~~  
Absent ~~41000325980 10-08-2019~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

572 S & T Yiannou: DYNKY DARE TO DREAM (AI) 4100323115  
1st\* 20-06-2019

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

573 L Fabian & R Harnell: ~~AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION WATTAVUE~~  
Absent ~~YOU COMPLETE ME 4100296559 15-09-2017~~

Best 572 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 572 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Dogue de Bordeaux**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

575 R & K Reid: ~~AUST. CH. BORDOGUE JORDAN 4100297797~~  
Absent ~~16-10-2017~~

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

576 R & K Reid: BORDOGUE ARIA 4100297799 16-10-2017  
1st\*

Best 576

Best 576 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Portuguese Water Dog**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

584 John & Audrey Best: **AUST SUP GR CH, ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

582 John & Audrey Best: **ABWAJ VOYAGE SALUTEMIDNITELADY** 4100312371 02-10-2018  
**1st\***

Best 582

Best 582 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Pyrenean Mountain Dog**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

584 Mrs. A. Everson: **SHATADOE AMADEUS DRUMMER BOY** 4100291162 22-04-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

585 Mrs. A. Everson: **SHATADOE BARRINGA DAWN** 4100291159 22-04-2017  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Rottweiler**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

586 Mrs. Deborah McLean & Mr Ian McLean: **EBONHAUS LIFE IN THE FAST LANE** 4100326918 03-10-2019  
Absent

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

588 Ian and Deborah McLean: **EBONHAUS PRIME TIME** 4100318569 25-03-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

589 Mrs. Deborah McLean & Mr Ian McLean: **EBONHAUS RAZZLE DAZZLE** 4100318568 25-03-2019  
Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

590 Mr CE & Mrs TR Wilkinson: **KHINGSAHL BECAUSE WE CAN** 4100303989 17-02-2018  
Absent

591 Elizabeth Keating: **FREEDOMING AUTISM AWARENESS** 4100309396 08-07-2018  
Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

592 Mr george ioannidis: **CH ABAKAN RUM AJAX** 4100254383 29-11-2014  
Absent

Best 588 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

593 Mrs. Deborah McLean & Mr Ian McLean: **EBONHAUS TAKE IT TO THE LIMIT** 4100326916 03-10-2019  
Absent

594 C Cameron: **CAMERROTT SAVANAHS SECRET** 4100328233 22-10-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

595 Mrs. Deborah McLean & Mr Ian McLean: **BROOKVALE ISN'T SHE LOVELY AT KAURILAND (IMP NZ)** 05463-2019 24-06-2019  
**1st**

596 Miss D Carter: **RAKAAZ BALLROOM BLITZ (AI)** 3100389399 04-03-2019  
Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

597 Elizabeth Keating: **FREEDOMING AUTISM ACCEPTANCE** 4100309392 08-07-2018  
Absent

Best 595 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 588 Dog R/Up 595 Bitch

**Samoyed**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

598 MR G & MRS C BURKE: **SHACAR DESIGNED BY GUCCI** 4100325748 10-05-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

599 Ms. Lynda Campbell: **CH. SNOWBROOK LUCKY STAR OF HENRY** 3100341145 18-04-2016  
Absent

Best 598 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

600 MR G & MRS C BURKE: **SASHENKA WILDCARD GIZELLE** 4100322329 30-05-2019  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

601 Jean L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018  
Absent

602 Ms. Lynda Campbell & Georgia Campbell-Cardno: **CH. ASPENBEAUTY DREAM OF GRACE** 4100302286 28-01-2018  
**1st\***

Best 602 R/Up 600

Best 602 Bitch R/Up 598 Dog

**Schnauzer (Giant)**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

605 Mrs Y Hopf & Ms K Gough & Ms J Franz: **MUNCHENER SIEGFRIED VON MONDO** 4100237038 13-11-2018  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

606 P Talvinen/S Richie: **BLACKLINE IMAGE OF LEGENDS** 4100314552 23-02-2018  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

608 Yvonne Hopf: **CH MUNCHENER MISTY MOONSHADO** 4100187668 14-06-2010  
Absent

609 P Talvinen: **SUP CH STABLEMASTERS KRAFTED BY LEGENDS (IMP FIN)** FI51503/14-04-06-2014  
Absent

Best 606 R/Up 605

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

610 Yvonne Hopf: **CH. MUNCHENER SILVERSCHATZ V MONDO** 4100314252 13-11-2018  
Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

611 F and Y Hopf: **QIRA VON MOONSHADO** 4100283572 13-11-2016  
Absent

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

612 Yvonne Hopf: **HUN. JR CH, AUS GRAND CH SILVER SENATOR KAOMA NIGHT IMP HUNGARY** MET.O.Schn29/14-26-01-2014  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 606 Dog R/Up 605 Dog

### Schnauzer (Miniature)

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

613 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~CHICABUD TWO POT SCREAMER~~  
 1st\* 4100327340 30-09-2019

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

615 Tegan Holmes: ~~BESONDA AWAKE MY SOUL~~ 4100324226  
 1st\* 14-07-2019

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

614 Dasha Jones: ~~BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO~~ 4100324221 14-07-2019  
 Absent

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

617 TE & CR Lindenberg: ~~BABETAL LONG TIME COMING (AI)~~  
 Absent 4100316484 28-09-2018

Best 615 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

618 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT~~  
 Absent 4100327343 30-09-2019

619 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~CHICABUD SHES A BEAUTY~~  
 1st 4100327344 30-09-2019

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

620 TE & CR Lindenberg: ~~BABETAL BLACK WOODBINE~~  
 Absent 4100323913 15-06-2019

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

622 TE & CR Lindenberg: ~~BABETAL UNDER PRESSURE~~  
 Absent 4100323081 29-05-2019

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

623 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~GR CH CHICABUD BASKET FULL O TROUBLE~~ 4100265622 15-10-2015

Best 623 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_  
 Best 623 Bitch R/Up 615 Dog

### Siberian Husky

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

625 Heys Miss T: ~~CH DESARAN CHARMED AND DANGEROUS~~  
 1st\* 4100219851 10-10-2012

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

626 Melissa Starkey: ~~INT CH, POL, LITH, AUST CH, JUN CH, POL & LUX, WPW, CH OF CH, CLUB WINNER WINTER MELODY BREAK THE WAVE (IMP POLAND) WORKING CERTIFICATE~~  
 Absent PKR.V 21454 23-11-2014

Best 625 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

627 Heys Ms S: ~~RIVERSRUN BUTTERFLY KISSES~~ 4100327902 20-10-2019  
 1st\*

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

628 Heys Ms S: ~~CH DESARAN TITANIUM SECRET~~ 5100099684  
 1st\* 09-11-2016

Best 628  
 Best 628 Bitch R/Up 625 Dog

### St. Bernard

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

629 Ms S Guilfoyle: ~~DRAYCAN BOOM BOOM BOOM~~  
 Absent 4100327875 29-09-2019

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

630 a c johnson: ~~CH LYMPNE KEDIRI LORD RALPH~~ 4100296716  
 Absent 15-09-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

631 Ms S Guilfoyle: ~~DRAYCAN MISS AMERICA~~ 4100319537 05-04-2019  
 Absent

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

632 a c johnson: ~~CH LYMPNE JUST A DIVA~~ 4100281201 04-10-2016  
 1st\*

Best 632 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 632 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Group 6 - Specials

Best **606 Schnauzer (Giant)**  
 P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends

R/Up **556 Bernese Mountain Dog**  
 Pts: 0 Ann Maree Rogers: Grand Ch Rhythm 'N Blues Del Molinasco (Imp ITA)

Baby **613 Schnauzer (Miniature)**  
 J Windle & J Sharland: Chicabud Two Pot Screamer

Minor **572 Dobermann**  
 S & T Yiannou: Dyncy Dare To Dream (AI)

Puppy **588 Rottweiler**  
 Ian and Deborah McLean: Ebonhaus Prime Time

Junior **582 Portuguese Water Dog**  
 John & Audrey Best: Abwaj Voyage Salutemidnitelady

Inter **606 Schnauzer (Giant)**  
 P Talvinen/S Richie: Blackline Image of Legends

Aus Br **632 St. Bernard**  
 a c johnson: Ch Lympne Just A Diva

Open **556 Bernese Mountain Dog**  
 Ann Maree Rogers: Grand Ch Rhythm 'N Blues Del Molinasco (Imp ITA)

## Neuter

Best **553 Alaskan Malamute**  
 Pts: 0 Tracy Goodwin: AUST CH & AUST NEUTER CH KATMAI REFLECTION OF YOU

R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 40

## Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Lynn Nielsen (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Boston Terrier

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

633 MRS SL MOLE: **KOSTACUTIES KANT DENY IT** 4100327671  
28-09-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

634 Mrs K Poole & Mrs M Stewart: **DRUMSARA HOMETOWN HERO** 4100318490 09-03-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

635 Mr PJ & Mrs JM Walsh: **CH ZAREBA HES GOT SWAGGER**  
Absent 2100505110 03-09-2018

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

636 Mrs D N Condon: **GRAND CH ZAREBA PACKS A PUNCH**  
Absent 2100437396 16-09-2015

Best 634 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

637 Kellie Poole: **BOSTONLAKES MIZ GRACE HAZSWAGA**  
2100524343 06-08-2019  
**2nd**

638 Mr PJ & Mrs JM Walsh: **ZAREBA DIAMONDS FOR THE LADY**  
Absent 2100525213 02-08-2019

639 PLG & SL Mole: **KERDEN U R MY TALISMAN** 41000322935  
08-06-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

640 Mrs D N Condon: **CH LIBERTYBOS RAIN RAIN GO AWAY**  
Absent 4100303673 09-03-2018

Best 639 R/Up 637

Best 639 Bitch R/Up 634 Dog

### British Bulldog

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

642 A and V Lamb: **CH. SNAILSBURY HUGO BOSS** 4100269519  
11-02-2016  
**1st\***

Best 642

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

643 H & G youle: **BAILIAMINA WHEKYD WEST WITCH**  
4100310322 24-07-2018  
**1st\***

Best 643

Best 643 Bitch R/Up 642 Dog

### Dalmatian

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

645 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY ZENDETTA (AI)** 4100330240  
23-11-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

646 FEL DARLING: **PACEAWAY BARANGER** 4100323833 25-06-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

647 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY COACH MASTER (AI)**  
4100314113 09-11-2018  
**1st\***

Best 646 R/Up 647

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

649 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY EYE CANDY** 4100324580 07-07-2019  
Absent

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

650 Mrs N McIntyre: **CH UNDERFOOT QUEEN OF HEARTS**  
3100320296 14-03-2015  
**1st\***

651 Michelle Little: **CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS**  
4100314124 11-11-2018  
**2nd**

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

652 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST SUP CH VAREWELL CRYSTAL BLOOM ET JC CA** 4100240899 25-03-2014  
Absent

Best 650 R/Up 651

Best 650 Bitch R/Up 646 Dog

#### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

653 Deborah Raeburn: **LIKADYCE SECRET ADMIRER**  
4100306342 04-05-2018  
**1st\***

Best 653 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### French Bulldog

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

655 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN ROCKETEER BOY (AI)** 4100328215  
19-10-2019  
Absent

656 Ms. Nicole Oldfield: **BRINDLELICUS POCKET ROCKET**  
4100328375 10-11-2019  
**1st\***

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

657 Mrs K Harris & Mrs J Shaw: **SHAWTHING ACE OF SPADES**  
Absent 4100302585 14-01-2018

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

658 Mrs A Watson: **CH. AVENIR RHYTHM N BLUES** 4100305431  
18-03-2018  
Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

659 Mr W & Mrs D Smith: **AUST CH GASTON DE INFINITUM TAURUS (PRT)** LOP553517 23-01-2018  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

662 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN DESTINY'S GIRL (AI)** 4100318919 10-03-2019  
Absent

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

665 D & C Taylor: **TRANABBY POPPYS GIRL** 4100320508 11-12-2018  
**1st\***

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

667 Mrs A Watson: **CH. THEANO BILLIE** 6100110516 27-03-2018  
Absent

668 Mrs J Windle & Mrs E Jonsson: **AUST CH CYPRIEN BAILEYS ON ICE** 6100112290 09-05-2018  
Absent

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

669 Mrs T ohi: **TRANABBY ESPRESSO** 4100301138 27-11-2017  
Absent



**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

672 Ben McWatt: ~~CH. ABIAAN PRIMADONNA GIRL (AI)~~  
Absent 4100259948 29-05-2015

673 Mrs A Watson: ~~CH. AVENIR CUTE AS A BUTTON (AI)~~  
Absent 4100307377 13-06-2018

674 Mr W & Mrs D Smith: ~~MERALLA FAT BOTTOMED GIRL~~  
Absent 4100317680 06-02-2019

Best 665 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 665 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

676 Ms. Nicole Oldfield: ~~CH BRINDLELICUS SHES DEMANDING~~  
**1st\*** 4100306723 05-05-2018

Best 676 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**German Spitz (Mittel)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

677 Mr V & Mrs S Cross: ~~LAMORNA THOR GOD O THUNDER~~  
**1st\*** 4100325381 14-08-2019

Best 677

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

678 Mrs C Bunkum: ~~AUST CH SHERRAK KANDY KANE~~  
Absent 4100316158 26-12-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_

Best 677 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Great Dane**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

679 Dr Fiona Harden: ~~QUINTESSA WARLOCK~~ 4100329341 10-11-2019  
Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

680 R & K Whitelock: ~~AUST CH UNDERANE GOLD ARMOUR (AI)~~  
**1st\*** 3100376924 27-05-2018

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

681 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: ~~CH. KOCHAK AMERICAN~~  
Absent ~~ABROAD (AI)~~ 2100477781 24-04-2017

682 Nicole Brandon: ~~CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC~~  
**1st\*** 4100289861 07-04-2017

Best 682 R/Up 680

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

684 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: ~~KOCHAK CATCH TWENTY TWO~~  
Absent ~~(AI)~~ 2100524836 12-07-2019

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

685 Dr Fiona Harden: ~~ELEGANSER EQUINE EMPIRE~~ 4100319723  
Absent 30-03-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

686 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: ~~CH. KOCHAK BEA MILES (AI)~~  
Absent 2100499504 24-05-2018

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

Best 682 Dog R/Up 680 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

687 Mrs M Westbrook: ~~AUST NEUT CH KOCHAK ABBEY ROAD~~  
Absent ~~(AI)~~ 2100477783 24-04-2017

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Japanese Spitz**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

688 D & S Watherston: ~~AUST SUPREME CH SHANSPITZ MY~~  
**1st\*** ~~SIGNATURE BLEND (AI)~~ 4100228847 16-07-2013

Best 688

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

689 D & S Watherston: ~~SHANSPITZ WILD MONTANA SKIES~~  
**1st\*** 4100325391 21-08-2019

Best 689

Best 688 Dog R/Up 689 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

690 D & S Watherston: ~~AUST CH / AUST NEUTER CH SHANSPITZ~~  
**1st\*** ~~MY NEW BEGINNING (AI)~~ 4100228842 16-07-2013

Best 690 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Keeshond**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

691 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: ~~NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE~~  
**1st\*** 2100526682 26-08-2019

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

692 Mr R B Stewart: ~~AUST CH KEEZ TALK OF TH TOWN~~  
Absent 3100285508 07-02-2013

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

693 Cassidy L & D Finlay: ~~SUPREME CH & CAN CH KLOMPEN'S~~  
Absent ~~DANCING WITH DARCY (IMP CAN)~~ DC646395 10-02-2016

Best 691 Dog R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Lhasa Apso**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

694 Leisa Hume: ~~ASHMORE SOPHIE~~ 4100323997 09-07-2019  
Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

695 Mrs Isabel Broderick: ~~DALAILAMA RED RUBY~~ 5100112299  
Absent 22-05-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Peruvian Hairless Dog (Med)**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

696 Mrs. A. Jarvis: ~~VALDASSA DIAMOND IN THE GRUFF (AI)~~  
**1st\*** 3100392938 19-06-2019

Best 696 Bitch

**Poodle (Standard)**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

697 Miss K Flouskos & Mr M Mason: ~~EVOLUER EDRICK~~  
**1st\*** 4100321557 20-05-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

698 Jane Boehm: ~~AUST CH RIVIERRA STAND AND DELIVER JD~~  
Absent 4100294938 20-08-2017

Best 697 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

699 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: EVOLUER FIREWORKS  
1st\* 4100321558 20-05-2019

Best 699

Best 699 Bitch R/Up 697 Dog

**Poodle (Miniature)**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

700 R Harnell & L Fabian: ~~CLOJO PINK ELEPHANTS ON PARADE~~  
Absent 3100396773 23-07-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

701 BG & PM Barton: ZIADA REAL MY FLAIR TREASURE  
1st\* 4100324136 08-07-2019

702 L Fabian & R Harnell: ~~WATTAVUE EVERY DAYS A DIAMOND~~  
Absent 4100325113 17-07-2019

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

704 MR B BARTON: ~~MYFLAIR WILD OBSESSION~~ 4100318847 22-02-2019  
Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

705 S & T Dreyer: CH JEABO LIPSTICK MISTI ROSE 2100498660  
1st\* 04-06-2018

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

706 Miss D Craig: ~~AUST CH MYFLAIR VODOO DEVIL IN BLACK~~  
Absent 4100266015 01-11-2015

Best 705 R/Up 701

Best 705 Bitch R/Up 701 Bitch

**Poodle (Toy)**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

709 Mrs J Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA LEGENDARY REIGN~~  
Absent 4100314329 28-11-2018

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

710 Mrs J MacKenzie: MONTAIRE EXTRA SMASHING  
1st\* 3100398654 25-09-2019

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

711 Mr B Crane: ~~CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE~~ 2100409684  
Absent 05-05-2014

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Schipperke**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

712 Mrs Tania McAlister: CH TANZAPAW CLASSIC EXAMPLE  
1st\* 4100318375 20-02-2019

Best 712

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

713 Mrs C & Mr D de Chaeney: TANZAPAW CORNELIA CINNA  
1st\* 4100329255 20-11-2019

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

714 Tania Mcalister: TANZAPAW MAGIC IN MOTION  
1st\* 4100289754 16-04-2017

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

715 Tania Mcalister: AUST CH EXMOOR RAVEN MAGIC 01777-2016 09-12-2015  
1st\*

Best 714 R/Up 715

Best 714 Bitch R/Up 712 Dog

**Shih Tzu**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

718 Mrs. Robyn Hawke: TZUTIQUE SETTING SAIL 4100328108  
22-10-2019  
1st

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

719 Mrs. Robyn Hawke: TZUTIQUE ASK N YE SHAL RECEIVE  
Absent 4100320429 18-04-2019

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

720 J. MEHARRY / L. DORR: ~~CH LOUJEN I WILL BE WHAT I AM~~  
Absent 4100294509 17-07-2017

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

721 J Brown/ M. Moore / D. Dallinger: ~~CH OESHII PLAYIN THE GAME~~ 4100291302 03-05-2017  
Absent

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

722 J. Brown/M. Moore/D. Dallinger: ~~OESHII WITCHFUL THINKING~~ 4100326510 01-09-2019  
Absent

723 Mrs. Robyn Hawke: TZUTIQUE ON MY OWN MERITS  
4100329376 15-11-2019  
1st\*

Best \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Tibetan Terrier**

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

725 D&H Weil: ~~CH AGENOR HALAYPA KI~~ 4100142105 12-01-2007  
Absent

Best \_\_\_\_\_

**Xoloitzcuintle Miniature**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

726 K Murray: AMORENEKID SCARLETT NO HAIRA 4100321078  
10-04-2019  
1st\*

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

727 HEJ Bright & J. Dinis: ~~CH WAZZAT GALENIA (IID NOR)~~  
Absent 6100012727 04-12-2017

Best 726 Bitch R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

## Group 7 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>699 Poodle (Standard)</b>
Pts: 0	Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: Evoluer Fireworks
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>688 Japanese Spitz</b>
Pts: 0	D & S Watherston: Aust Supreme Ch Shanspitz My Signature Blend (AI)
<b>Baby</b>	<b>633 Boston Terrier</b>
	MRS SL MOLE: KOSTACUTIES KANT DENY IT
<b>Minor</b>	<b>691 Keeshond</b>
	Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: Nawtikees Rogue One
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>699 Poodle (Standard)</b>
	Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: Evoluer Fireworks
<b>Junior</b>	<b>712 Schipperke</b>
	Mrs Tania McAlister: CH Tanzapaw Classic Example
<b>Inter</b>	<b>643 British Bulldog</b>
	H & G youle: Bailiamina Whekyd West Witch
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>650 Dalmatian</b>
	Mrs N McIntyre: CH UNDERFOOT QUEEN OF HEARTS
<b>Open</b>	<b>688 Japanese Spitz</b>
	D & S Watherston: Aust Supreme Ch Shanspitz My Signature Blend (AI)

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>690 Japanese Spitz</b>
Pts: 0	D & S Watherston: Aust Ch / Aust Neuter Ch Shanspitz My New Beginning (AI)
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>653 Dalmatian</b>
	Deborah Raeburn: Likadyce Secret Admirer

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 41

---

# General Specials

Judge: Miss Anthea Adamopoulos (QLD)

**Best In Show**

**Runner Up In Show**

**Baby Puppy In Show**

**Minor Puppy In Show**

**Puppy In Show**

**Junior In Show**

**Intermediate In Show**

**Australian Bred In Show**

**Open In Show**

---

**Best Neuter In Show**

**Runner Up Neuter In Show**